
ATTACHMENT 5 

REFERRAL AGENCY COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

The project was referred to the following referral agencies for review and comment. Those agencies 
that provided written comments are checked off. 

Referral Agency Response Recommendation Location 

Humboldt County Division 
of Environmental Health 

 Conditional approval Attached 

Humboldt County Building 
Inspection Division 

No response 

Humboldt County 
Department of Public Works 

 Conditional approval Attached 

CAL FIRE No response 
Northwest Information 
Center (NWIC) 

 Comments On file and confidential 

California Division of Water 
Rights (DWR) 

 Approval Attached



Due on 10/31/2021, assigned to Joey Whittlesey 
Marked as Approved with Conditions on 10/21/2021 by Joey Whittlesey 
 

Comment:    

Processing activities must be supported by an approved onsite 
wastewater treatment system. Seasonal/outdoor cultivation sites may 
be supported by portable toilets. Applicant must obtain a permit for, 
and install, an approved onsite wastewater treatment system to 
support the processing location and either install approved septic 
systems or provide portable toilets to cultivation areas. 
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From: Pham, Jonathan@Waterboards
To: Planning Clerk
Cc: WB-DWR-CannabisReg
Subject: County Project Review (PLN-11969-CUP)
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 3:15:43 PM
Attachments: 11969 Cover Sheet 10.07.2021.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for reaching out to the Division of Water Rights seeking a county project review.
Please see attached cover sheet with our approval recommendation. This site is properly
permitted with a cannabis SIUR water right.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best,
Jonathan Pham
Environmental Scientist
Registration Unit
Division of Water Rights

mailto:Jonathan.Pham@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:planningclerk@co.humboldt.ca.us
mailto:DWR-CannabisReg@waterboards.ca.gov



COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT


PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT 


CURRENT PLANNING 


3015 H STREET, EUREKA, CA 95501 ~ PHONE (707) 445-7245


10/7/2021


Project Referred To The Following Agencies:


AG Commissioner, County Counsel, District Attorney, Environmental Health, Sheriff, PW Land Use, RRR Planner, Building 


Inspections, FPD: Bridgeville, RWQCB, NCUAQMD, School District: Bridgeville Elementary, Cal Fish & Wildlife, Division of 


Water Resources, CalFire, Bear River Band, NWIC


Applicant Name    Key Parcel Number 210-144-011-000


Application (APPS#)  PLN-11969-CUP  Assigned Planner Steven Santos 707-268-3749  


Please review the above project and provide comments with any recommended conditions of approval. To help us log your 


response accurately, please include a copy of this form with your correspondence.


Questions concerning this project may be directed to the assigned planner for this project between 8:30am and 5:30pm Monday 


through Friday.


County Zoning Ordinance allows up to 15 calendar days for a response. If no response or extension request is received by the 


response date, processing will proceed as proposed.


o If this box is checked, please return large format maps with your response.


Return Response No Later Than:  10/22/2021


Planning Clerk


County of Humboldt Planning and Building Department


3015 H Street


Eureka, CA 95501


Email: PlanningClerk@co.humboldt.ca.us  Fax: (707) 268 - 3792


We have reviewed the above application and recommend the following (please check one):


o Recommend Approval. The department has no comment at this time.


o Recommend Conditional Approval. Suggested conditions attached.


o Applicant needs to submit additional information. List of items attached.


o Recommend Denial. Attach reasons for recommended denial.


Other Comments: 


DATE: PRINT NAME:


X


This site has a SIUR water right on file and is approved for surface water diversions for commercial cannabis.


10/12/2021
Jonathan Pham, Environmental Scientist
Registration Unit, Division of Water Rights







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
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